Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 26 June 2018 2:41 PM

To: '‘Ngian, Kelvyna'; 'Tan, Rachel'

Cc: sur@lkkauto.com; 'Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)’; 'LKK Assignments'
Subject: RE: RE: PRI - GBB913G v YP4105A (GA) ( DOA 13.6.18)
Attachments: GBB 913G - Preli Advise.pdf

Dear Rachel,
Enclosed herewith preliminary advice of GBB 913G.

Kindly provide us the claim reference no.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@Ilkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-d@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Monday, 18 June 2018 2:16 PM

To: 'Tan, Rachel' <Rachel.Tan@sg.gaig.com>; 'LKK Assignments' <assignments@I|kkauto.com>
Cc: 'Ngian, Kelvyna' <Kelvyna.Ngian@sg.gaig.com>; sur@Ikkauto.com

Subject: RE: RE: PRI - GBB913G v YP4105A (GA) ( DOA 13.6.18)

Dear Rachel,
Thank you for the assignment.

Please be informed that vehicle currently not in the workshop, repairer will arrange.

Best Regards,
Catherine Chong | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Tan, Rachel [mailto:Rachel.Tan@sg.gaig.com]

Sent: Monday, 18 June, 2018 1:50 PM

To: LKK Assignments <assignments@I|kkauto.com>

Cc: Ngian, Kelvyna <Kelvyna.Ngian@sg.gaig.com>

Subject: FW: RE: PRI - GBB913G v YP4105A (GA) ( DOA 13.6.18)

Without prejudice
Dear Kenny

We will arrange for LKK to conduct PRI on a without prejudice basis.
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Kelvyna will assist on liability.

Dear Kelvyna
Please assist, thank you.

Regards

Rachel Tan

Executive, Motor Claims, Great American Insurance Company
Tel: 6804 7846

From: kennychan@alanutd.com <kennychan@alanutd.com>
Sent: Monday, June 18, 2018 12:55 PM

To: Tan, Rachel <Rachel.Tan@sg.gaig.com>

Cc: admin-a@lkkauto.com

Subject: [External] RE: PRI - GBB913G v YP4105A ( DOA 13.6.18)

Dear Rachel
Thank you for sending us SJE , we have decided to let LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd to conduct the pre repair survey .

Regards

Kenny

Alan’s United Auto Pte Ltd
64538686

From: Tan, Rachel [mailto:Rachel.Tan@sg.gaig.com]
Sent: Monday, June 18, 2018 11:40 AM

To: kennychan@alanutd.com

Cc: Ngian, Kelvyna <Kelvyna.Ngian@sg.gaig.com>
Subject: PRI - GBB913G v YP4105A ( DOA 13.6.18)

Without Prejudice
Dear Kenny
GA Veh reference: YP4105A

We append the following list of our panel surveyors:-

AJAX Adjusters & Surveyors Pte Ltd

L.B.S. Automotive Appraisal Pte Ltd

Priority Services

RT Appraisal Pte Ltd

LKK Auto Consultants

. JPKNIGHTS PTE LTD

Kindly let us know which SJE is selected and furnish the estimates for the survey to be carried out.

DU AW e

Regards

Rachel Tan

Executive, Motor Claims, Great American Insurance Company
Tel: 6804 7846

From: Ng, Sharon
Sent: Monday, June 18, 2018 10:22 AM



To: Tan, Rachel <Rachel.Tan@sg.gaig.com>; kennychan@alanutd.com
Subject: FW: [External] ATTACHED GBB913G REPAIR ESTIMATE , GIA REPORT TO REQUEST JOINT EXPERT SURVEYOR
LIST FOR T.P. PRE SURVEY

Hi Rachel- FYA

From: kennychan@alanutd.com <kennychan@alanutd.com>

Sent: Monday, June 18, 2018 9:28 AM

To: Ng, Sharon <Sharon.Ng@sg.gaig.com>

Subject: [External] ATTACHED GBB913G REPAIR ESTIMATE , GIA REPORT TO REQUEST JOINT EXPERT SURVEYOR LIST
FOR T.P. PRE SURVEY

Dear Motor Claims Dept.

Morning , attached our client vehicle GBB913G repair estimate , GIA report to request joint expert survey list for us
to choose surveyor to conduct pre repair survey , meant time kindly check the liability to go for direct settle thank
you.

Regards

Kenny

Alan’s United Auto Pte Ltd
64538686

The content of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and may be legally privileged, intended solely for the addressee. If you are not the intended
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immediately by reply email and destroy the message and its attachments.
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